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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2019 10:02 am

To:

Subject: Freedom Food Truck Festival – this evening!

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 

Freedom Food Truck Festival – this evening! 

To celebrate Nelson Mandela Day and the final weeks of the dedicated exhibition at 
the Park, tonight we’re hosting the Freedom Food Truck Festival. The event will offer 
a range of culinary treats from around the globe and freedom colours will adorn the 
outside of Eden Park to acknowledge and celebrate diversity and community. 

A large selection of food trucks will return to the Park from 5pm–8pm and entry is free 
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via Gate A, off Walters Road. More information on the event can be found here.  
 
Following the popular 4 The Hood food truck events earlier this year, we are pleased 
to welcome vendors back to the Park including Sabores (Spanish/Latin), Rolling Pin 
(Asian), Che Lucio (Argentinian), Captain Crepes (French), Ice Cream Social 
(Dessert), Rack n Roll Ribs (South African), Stumpys Pizza, Taco Loco (Mexican) and 
Tinman (Coffee/Dessert). 
 
The Mandela, My Life: The Official Exhibition is at Eden Park for two more weeks 
before departing overseas and those who attend this evening can view the exhibition 
for the special event price of $10. 
 
Today’s $10 tickets to the exhibition, available between 5-8pm, can be pre-purchased 
here or at the exhibition this evening. 
 
Gather your friends and family and head along to sample a plethora of delicious street 
food at this festive evening out! 
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